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Davisson Armstrong House Mid to late 19th century
Zihlman

Private

Davisson Armstrong is located on the northern side of Route 36
near the village of Borden Mines. The "L'" shaped house consists of
a two and one-half story main block which is two bays wide on the
facade (southeastern elevation), and two bays deep. Abutting the
northeastern elevation of the main block is a two story wing which is
one bay wide and one bay deep.

The Davisson Armstrong House was constructed early in the second
half of the 19th century by the Borden Mining Company to house the
company's mine agent, Davisson Armstrong.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Davisson Armstrong House is located on the northern side of Route 36
near the village of Borden Mines. The "L" shaped house consists of

a two and one-half story main block which is two bay wide on the
facade (southeastern elevation), and two bays deep. Abutting the
northeastern elevation of the main block is a two story wing which is
one bay wide and one bay deep. Additions to the building include a
two story shed roofed addition abutting the northeastern elevation of
the main block of the dwelling and a one story gable roofed addition
abutting the northwestern elevation of the two story wing.

Wall construction of the house is frame. The walls are covered
with asbestos shingles. The building rests on a high random ashlar
stone foundation with raised joints. The gabled roofs of the original
portions of the building are covered with tin with a standing seam.
Eaves consist of a boxed cornice, sloped soffit, bed mold and a frieze.

A porch on the facade has ahipped roof supported by narrow wooden
posts with decorated caps which are arranged in an arcade. A porch on
the northwestern elevation has a flat roof supported by decoratively
grooved wooden posts. Jigsawn gingerbread is attached to the top of
the posts. All windows of the original portions of the house, with

the exception of round-headed attic windows, are 2/2 sash, surmounted
by decorative cornices with scrolled brackets. All original first floor
windows are arranged in projecting oriel bays. Second story windows on
the flanks of the original portions of the building are located in gabled
dormers which project above and through the eaves. Two entrances on the
facade have two light transoms and are surmounted by decorative cornices
with scrolled brackets. The entrance on the northeastern end of the facade
has a door of three panels and original hardware. The entrance on the
southwestern end of the facade has french doors of two lights each with
an original latch on the interior. Two brick chimneys are located on
the interior of the building near the northwestern elevation.

A small board and batten barn with a gabled roof and a gabled
ventilator is to the north of the house. A frame outbuilding covered
with german siding to the northeast of the house has a gabled roof.

The interior of the house was originally arranged wiht a foyer
leading to a hallway which was slightly offset to the northeast of the
center of the house. Two rooms were located on the southwestern side
of the hallway and one to the northeast. The hallway has been enclosed
and a new entrance has been opend from the foyer into the dining room
on the northeast. The wall which separated the two rooms on the south-
west has been removed to create one large living room.

(continued on separate sheet)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Davisson Armstrong House was constructed early in the second half of
the 19th century by the Borden Mining Company to house the company's
mine agent. It stands on a part of a tract known as "Clifton" which
was the property of the company from 1847 to 1867 when it was sold to
George A. Thomas. (424/435) The house is identified as the home of
the Borden Mining Company's agent, Davisson Armstrong, in a deed by
which the company conveyed the neighboring superintendent's house to

a private individual in 1922, (140/137)

Davisson Armstrong was a prominent Frostburg businessman and a
Republican politician at the county level. As was previously stated,
he was agent for the Borden Mining Company beginning in 1883 and continued
in this position into the 1920's, In 1883 he organized and was first
president of the Citizen's National Bank of Frostburg. In 1902 he was
an organizer and first president of the Big Savage Fire Brick Company at
Frostburg. (Thomas and Williams p. 705) Armstrong was elected to two
consecutive two-year terms as an Allegany County Commissioner from 1896
to 1899, During his second term he served as President of the commissioners.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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AL-V-A-256
Davisson Armstrong House
(#7 - Description - Continued)

Interior walls of the house are plastered. A wooden baseboard is
of a medium height. Interior surrounds are cornices which are slightly
pedimented. Jambs of the windows and doors are molded. The first
floor ceiling is approximately eleven feet high.

A one flight stairway with a turn to the left is located on the
northeastern wall of the foyer. It has an open well and an enclosed
paneled string. Paneled wainscoting (which is 2'5" tall) in the foyer
is continued up the stairway. The rail of the stairway is plain and the
balusters are turned. The newell post is octagonal. All components of
the stairway are reportedly built with cherry wood.
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+ has been a student all his life, as well

a doer, and the fact that he has de-
ted mueh time and thought to the pur-
it of knowledge accounts in part for
< wonderful success. Senator Welling-
n has for forty years been one of the
ading factors in the improvement and
wvelopment of Maryland, and is devoted
. its interests and proud of its history.
¢ ix grateful to the people of his native
tate for the confidence placed in him,
il the honors accorded him, and proud
st to him was aceorded the privilege of
1ving them in so many capacities. Al
wugh now practically retired from poli-
¢x, his advice is constantly sought and
cted upon, and unless he is in favor of
weasure the party leaders are loath to
vomulgate it, for they appreciate his
cer=£aresight, and rely upon his knowl-
R men and his long experience in
wublic life.

DAVISON ARMSTRONG was reared
n Allegany county, and acquired his early
«ducation in the common schools. While
‘et a boy he learned surveying from his
ather, and subsequently he was engaged
o1 six vears as clerk to_the county com-
nissioners. In 1883 he became agent for
Tie_ Bordon Mining Company at I'rost-
nirg. which responsibility he has since
sustained, although he has carried other
large interests as well for many years
past. In 1893 hie was one of the organizers
of the Citizens National Bank of Frost-

B. Shatfer, Henry Williams, Howard
Hitchins, H. B. Colburn, W. A. Hitchins,
and Frank Watts, cashier. There have
been but few changes since then. Mr.
Humbertson served as vice-president until
his death in February, 1919, in his one
hundredth year. Mr. Shatfer was suc-
ceeded upon hisx death by G. H. Wittig,
and when the latter resigned he was suc-
ceeded by J. 8. Brophy. A. J. Willison
was succeeded by his son Lawrence D.
Willison. No one was chosen to succeed
the late Henry Williams, W. A. Hitchins
died about 1920, and was succeeded by
his brother E. G. Hitchins. For nineteen
vears the bank did business in the Stan-
ton Opera House Building, but in 1912
moved into its new home at Broadway
and Union streets. The site was pur-
chased in July, 1910, from Hitchins, Watts
& Hitehins, and a modern two-story ftire-
proof banking building was erected, which
is one of the most beautiful and imposing
in the State, outside of Baltimore. It
is of Ohio sandstone, with concrete floors
and roof, and has fireproof and burglar-
proof vaults. The main banking room
occupies the greater portion of the first
floor, being 26 by 65 feet in dimensions,
with the president’s and directors’ rooms
at the rear; the second floor is fitted up
for office rooms. The furnishings are lux-
urious and altogether in keeping with the
traditions of this substantial institution.

Mr. Armstrong’s other main interest is

the Big Savage Fire Brick Company, of

which he has been president ever since its

burg, and has served as president from
the beginning, this financial institution
having meantime become one of the most
trusted in Western Maryland, largely be-
cause of the high character of its officials.
The capital stock is $50.000; the deposits
are ¥1,250,000, and the surplus is $100.000.
The first board of directors, in addition
to Mr. Armstrong, was composed of the
fi ing gentlemen: Thomas H. Hum-
bertson, vice-president; A. J. Wilson, H.

organization in 1902. The company’s plant
at Frostburg is the largest brick manu-
facturing plant of that locality, and is
one of the most extensive in Western
Maryland, and as modern and complete
as may be found anywhere. The company
began the erection of this plant imme-
diately upon its organization, and had
its activities so well ordered that within
a few years it had attained a prominent
place in the commercial world, its patron-

il
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age coming from every part of the western
hemisphere, Perfection of product and
service has been the aim of the operators
from the outset, and the reputation they
now enjoy in both respects show that they
have kept their ideals alive. Mr. Arm-
strong and his associates are not only
good business men in the general meaning
of the term, but also thoroughly versed
in every branch of brick and tile manu-
facture and the marketing of such prod-
ucts, and Big Savage Fire Brick is now
favorably known and used in almost
every State of the Union and Canada.
The product is adaptable for use in all
kinds of furnaces, or wherever heat is
generated. Its rapid rise in popularity
is a recognition of conscientious produc-
tion as well as enterprising selling
methods. Mr. Armstrong’s fellow officials
in this company are: Davison A. Benson,

vice-president, treasurer and general man- -

ager; Miss Era Clark, secretary; Law-
rence D. Willison, F. A. Buckholtz, Fred.
Wehner and J. R. Atkinson, associate
directors.

In public spirit and loyalty to the in-
terests of his home commuunity, Mr. Arm-
strong has been among its most promi-
nent citizens for nearly half a century,
and although not direetly interested in
public affairs, has always supported the
men and measures which he considered
most desirable, using his strong influence
judiciously. He is a Republican on poli-
tical questions. An active member and
liberal supporter of the Methodist Epis-
copal Church at Frostburg for more than
fifty years, he is one of its pillars.

In 1882 Mr. Armstrong was married to
Miss Isabella M. Staples, of Frostburg,
a daughter of William and Patience
Staples, and a member of an old family of
English origin which settled in Maine.

JUDGE ALBERT A. DOUB. — High
on the roster of Allegany county’s most
distinguished citizens appears the name

of Albert A. Doub, for vears one of the
most brilliant and astute attorneys prac-
ticing at the Cumberland bar, an orator
whose talents have gained for him state.
wide reputation, and a man who is uni-
versally respected. He built up a large
and luerative law practive and was con-
cerned with much of the more serious lit-
igation in #he State and Federal Courts
of Maryland. Asa lawyer, man of affairs,
and as a public-spirited and progressive
citizen, he is ably upholding the prestige
of a family name that has been worthily
linked with the history of Maryland for
fully two centuries, and has been of spe-
cial prominence in the history of the west-
ern portion of this commonwealth from
the Colonial era to the present time.

The professional ability and pre-emi-
nence of Judge Doub were significantly
manifested when, in 1915, he was made
the Republican candidate for the office of
Attorney-General of Maryland, and al-
though he made a vigorous campaign, he
was unsuccessful in overcoming the large
normal Democratic majority, and met
defeat along with the candidates for Gov-
ernor and Comptroller.

The lineage of the Doub family ix
traced back to the French Huguenots,
when its ancestors were forced to leave
France, their native land, to escape the
religious persecution incidental to the
revocation of the Edict of Nantes, and
sought refuge in Germany. The name is
still preserved in the “Doub’ Department,
“Doub” River and “Doub” Mountains in
eastern France. It was from their refuge
in Germany that the original progenitor of
the American family came; settlement
was made along the Delaware River, and
the members of this sterling old family
later established themselves in Cecil
county, Maryland.

Jacob Doub, great-grandfather of Albert
A. Doub, settled in Frederick county.
Maryland, in the decade between 1720
and 1730, and he lies buried in the ancient
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Davisson Armstrong House
Al-legany Lon! 8/ 81

David A. Dorsey

RE elevation
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Davisson Armstrong House
Allegany Co. 8/81

David A. Dorsey SW elevation
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Davisson Armstrong House
Allegany Co. 8/81
David A. Dorsey

NW elevation
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Davisson Armstrong House
Allegany Co. 8/81
David A. Dorsey
Interior: surround
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Davisson Armstrong House
Allegany Co. 8/81
David A, Dorsey

Barn, S.w, elevation
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Davisson Armstrong House
Allegany Co. 8/81

David A. Dorsey
Interior: Alcove
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Davisson Armstrong House
Allegany Co. 8/81

David A. Dorsey
Interior: Stairway
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Davisson Armstrong House
Allegany Co. 8/81

David A. Dorsey

Detail: SW elevation
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Davisson Armstrong House
Allegany Co. 8/81
David A. Dorsey

Detail: SE elevation




